Bid Questions and Answers Report Date & Time: 8/25/2021 9:33:08 AM

District Address: District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort
Lauderdale, FL 33309

FDOT

District Phone: (954) 777-4130
Proposal: T4585
Project: 435337-1-52-01
Letting Date: 8/25/2021
Localtion: CENTRAL OFFICE
Description: SR 9 (I-95) AT ST LUCIE WEST BLVD

Question: 34752: The "Detail of Asphalt Base Curb Pad" indicates that the travel Posted: 7/7/2021 2:58:35 PM
lanes are receiving asphalt base material (OBG 9) but there is not a
note of this under the Typical Section for OBG 09 and it isn't called out
on the SQ sheets (except at one cross over).

Can the Department clarify if the roadway travel lanes are to receive
Type B-12.5 asphalt base for OBG 097?

Answer: The OBG 9 is the base material to be used for the roadway. It willbe ~ Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
the contractors option to use B-12.5 or any of the other OBG-9 options
per the pavement design manual. For the sake of ease to the
contractor, the use of homogeneous base material under the new
curb and gutter and roadway areas will be allowed.

Posted: 7/9/2021 1:36:30 PM

The B-12.5 is noted to be used in the roadway in an area that needs
to be quickly opened to traffic in an intersection. The roadway travel
lanes will not require the B-12.5 option of the OBG-9, this will be at the
contractors option to use if they so choose.

Question: 34913: Optional materials table shows (RCP) Steel-Reinforced , CL | Posted: 7/16/2021 10:07:38 AM
as the plotted pipe, confirming that the other pipe types listed are
viable for use on the project as alternate materials.

Answer: Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
All of the pipes shown on the optional materials tabulation sheet are

acceptable to be used for this project. Posted: 7/16/2021 2:05:23 PM

Question: 35150: Can the department please provide the multi column sign data  Posted: 8/2/2021 11:42:43 AM
for the 700-2-15 Multi Post, 51-100SF pay item? The information for
the other multi post pay items was provided for on page S-31, but not
for these six signs.

Answer: These six signs are for the food and lodging (blue with local Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
businesses). The size of each of these six signs are 96"x96". The

names of the companies will be provided before the project starts. Posted: 8/2/2021 3:01:29 PM



Question: 35184: In response to Q&A #35150, can the department provide the Posted: 8/5/2021 11:49:09 AM
size and height of the post required for pay item 700-2-15?
Answer: The 3D model has been provided in the bid documents for the bidder  Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
to determine max post sizes required.
Posted: 8/12/2021 12:11:27 PM
Question: 35271: Can the Department provide cross sections for Temporary Posted: 8/16/2021 3:12:58 PM
Ramp F?
Answer: The cross sections for Temporary Ramp F can be found in two Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
different CADD files. The CADD files are MODLRDO09 and
RDXSRDA40. Posted: 8/18/2021 7:24:51 AM
Question: 35291: Can the Department please provide roadway corings for St. Posted: 8/18/2021 8:52:53 AM
Lucie West Blvd and the ramps?
Answer: Here is the Flexible Pavement design report Status: ANSWER PUBLISHED
Posted: 8/18/2021 11:32:18 AM
Document:  12191079: FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT DESIGN REPORT ST LUCIE WEST BLVD Final.pdf

FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT DESIGN REPORT ST LUCIE WEST BLVD Final.pdf



